HUANG. HAK KONG KEITH

BSLA, HKILA, RLA

Associate Director – URBIS Limited



Nationality : Chinese (Hong Kong Permanent ID Card Holder)



KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Keith is a Registered Landscape Architect, a Professional Member of the HK Institute of Landscape Architects and an Associate Director at URBIS Limited. He has accumulated a total work experience in the Landscape Architecture profession of over 10-years and is engaged in a diverse range of public and private landscape projects in Hong Kong. As an RLA, Keith is fully familiar with all statutory and regulatory requirements related to landscape in Hong Kong and has gained a good understanding of project operation from concept design, schematic design to site construction. He is also the Vice President of the HK Institute of Landscape Architects and served the professional institute for some years.

Keith has managed multiple landscape public projects including open space designs involving waterfronts such as the Hoi Sham Park Extension, Hung Hom Waterfront and Tsuen Wan Rivera Park Enhancement. Other project types include residential, commercial, institutional, open space and infrastructure. He has a good understanding of project operation from concept design, schematic design to site construction and is competent to deliver successful projects.

EDUCATION / PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION

| Registered Landscape Architect (RLA) | 2018 |
|--|------|
| Professional Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Landscape Architects (HKILA) | 2017 |
| Certificate in Tree Risk Assessment and Management, School of Continuing and Professional Studies, | 2014 |
| The Chinese University of Hong Kong | |
| Bachelor of Science in Landscape Architecture, Purdue University, USA | 2011 |

EMPLOYMENT

| July 2015 – Present | URBIS LIMITED, Hong Kong, Senior Landscape Architect / Landscape Team Leader / |
|---------------------|--|
| | Associate Director (since July 2022) |
| Nov 2011 – Jun 2015 | TEAM 73 LIMITED, Hong Kong, Landscape Designer |
| Jan 2010 – Aug 2010 | URBIS LIMITED, Hong Kong, Landscape Intern |
| May 2009 - Dec 2009 | TEAM 73 LIMITED, Hong Kong, Landscape Apprentice |
| May 2008 - Aug 2008 | BELT COLLINS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED, Hong Kong, Summer Intern |
| May 2007 - Aug 2007 | EARTH ASIA LIMITED, Hong Kong, Summer Intern |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

July 2015 – Present <u>URBIS LIMITED</u>

RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS

Transitional Housing Project at Hung Yuen Road, Hung Shui Kiu, Yuen Long, New Territories – Transitional Housing development consisting of two 4-storey residential blocks with Modular Integrated Construction (MiC) method, providing 404 units on a 5,339 m² site located at Hung Yuen Road, Hung Shui Kiu. Full landscape design consultancy service.

LP6 – Site N of TKOTL70 RP, LOHAS Park Package 6 – High quality 2400 unit residential development located at LOHAS Park Site N for JV MTRC and Nan Fung Developments. Site area is 1.35ha and will accommodate over 2400 apartments in 4 towers. Extensive landscape areas based on Zen concepts of tranquillity and simple elegance will provide extensive garden areas, swimming pools and recreational facilities.

LP10 – Site I of TKOTL70RP, LOHAS Park Package 10 – Exclusive, boutique residential development comprising of two residential towers located on a prime site in LOHAS Park. Major landscape areas include a grand lawn, swimming pool area, outdoor BBQ area and children's playground. Main entry and drop off displays a unique blend of minimalist

HUANG, HAK KONG KEITH

BSLA, HKILA, RLA

Associate Director – URBIS Limited



style. Hard and soft landscape services including tree preservation & removal proposal and landscape master submission, detail design, tender and site supervision.

COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT

Site 3, Inland Lot No. 9088, New Central Harbourfront, Hong Kong - Executive Landscape Consultancy Services for this iconic 400m-long mixed-use development linking the historic CBD of Central District, Hong Kong with the Victoria Harbour Waterfront. The tender-competition-winning design features public open spaces at multiple levels including the tree-lined Grand Boulevard, the Star Ferry Clock Tower Plaza and al fresco dining at ground level; a large multi-purpose Countdown Plaza and Eco Garden on the first floor with a Harbour Amphitheatre of steps leading down to the waterfront; a shady Chill-Out Space at the second floor and a major 300m-long 'Rolling Forest' roof garden exploiting the spectacular views and providing a biodiverse and biophilic landscape experience for Hong Kong citizens and tourists alike.

Commercial Development at New Kowloon Inland Lot No. 6556 – Kai Tak Area 1F Site 2, Kowloon – Executive landscape design services for this prime CDA site in the heart of the new Kai Tak City District next to Kai Tak River and Station Square. Development includes office, retail and hotel components with a low rise structure in the west and a landmark high rise tower in the east. Extensive landscape areas included at streetscape level, on the cascading podium levels and on the landmark tower. Scope includes Section 16 application and LMP and TRA submissions, and full landscape design services.

INSTITUTIONAL / EDUCATIONAL PROJECTS

Contract C20C08 – Lead Architectural Consultancy Services for Asia World-Expo Phase 2 Development, Hong Kong International Airport, Hong Kong – Full Landscape Design Services for a signature Phase 2 development of Asia World-Expo at Hong Kong International Airport Island, comprising external exhibition and open spaces, roofscapes and streetscapes.

World Wide Fund for Nature Hong Kong – Landscape Consultancy Services for the 21st Century Nature Classroom – Mai Po Nature Reserve Infrastructure Upgrade Project – Full landscape design service for the transformation of Mai Po into a 21st Century Nature Classroom in order to facilitate a unique learning experience and effectively manage an important living ecosystem. The project includes retrofitting the existing Mai Po Education Centre, alteration of existing Peter Scott Field Visitor Centre, creation of new green teaching block, renovation of existing bird hide and creation of a new hide, and widening of footpaths. Services also include LVIA for EIAO, VIA for Planning Application and tree survey and removal application.

Development of a New Training Centre at Area 33, Dai Wah Street, Tai Po, New Territories for Construction Industry Council – An extensive multi-storey campus for the new Hong Kong Institute of Construction (HKIC). This new comprehensive campus will include workshops and teaching facilities and facilities to provide training in innovative technologies (e.g. BIM centre, MiC facilities and robotic centre) with a view to developing the HKIC into a regional centre of excellence in construction training. Landscape design employs an integrated approach with the architecture, catering to the requirements for construction training, development and education within a contemporary campus environment. Landscape scope includes preparation and submission of Landscape Master Plan and Tree Removal Application. Hard & soft landscape services from Concept design through to Construction Completion.

Revitalisation Scheme – Revitalisation of the Lady Ho Tung Welfare Centre into Lady Ho Tung Welfare Centre Eco-Learn Institute – Adaptive re-use of an existing Grade 2 historic building complex from a local welfare centre into an ecological educational discovery and resource centre. Full soft landscape design services including existing tree survey.

Revitalisation of the Old Dairy Farm Senior Staff Quarters into the Pokfulam Farm – Revitalising Grade 1 historic building complex comprising dairy farm senior and servants staff quarters and garage block into a 'living museum' with heritage interpretation facilities including new cafeteria and services block. Full soft landscape design services including existing tree survey.

Soft Landscape Design Consultancy Services for Proposed Malvern College International School Development at Providence Bay, Tai Po, Hong Kong – Full landscape softworks consultancy services including Tree Survey, Tree Removal Application and LMP submission.

Consultancy Agreement No. 9AB102 Reprovisioning of a 12-classroom Special School for Children with Mild Intellectual Disability at a Site near Hoi Lai Estate, Sham Shui Po (P.W.P. No. 110ET) - Landscape consultancy service includes Tree Survey, Tree Transplant, Tree Removal Application, and full design service from concept design to implementation supervision.

The Hong Kong Jockey Club Extended Phase 1 of Thoroughbred Training Centre at Conghua, Guangdong Province, PRC – Conceptual & Preliminary Design Services, LDI Workshops and Design Compliance Inspections for the

HUANG, HAK KONG KEITH

BSLA, HKILA, RLA

Associate Director – URBIS Limited



Entrance Plaza and Main Gate; Main Boulevard; Owners' Building; Marquee Event Area (comprising Public Parkland and Facilities, Public and VIP Parking, Visitors Centre, Parade Ring, Grandstand and Marquee Event Space); Coach Parking Area; EL-1, Building B, and Staff Quarters & Amenities Block.

PARKS & OPEN SPACES

Consultancy Agreement No. 9AF111 – Hoi Sham Park Extension, To Kwa Wan – Project Landscape Architect for landscape design for renovation of existing waterfront park and for its extension on reclaimed land. The commission is to provide full hard and soft landscape design and implementation services. The landscape is based on a contemporary Chinese style and makes references to the history of Too Kwa Wan Island.

Consultancy Agreement No. 9AF129 – Open Space at Hung Hom Waterfront – Full service landscape design of important waterfront space on the Victoria Harbour waterfront. The temporary open space will be upgraded in phases to include a promenade, ball courts and changing facilities as well as a landscape design referencing the history of the site as a ship building area.

Consultancy Agreement No. 9AH113 – Improvement of Tsuen Wan Riviera Park and Tsuen Wan Park – Full service landscape design for renovation of existing waterfront park. The project is to promote the development of sports and meet the public demand for leisure and recreation facilities by making available a wide choice of facilities to the community. Full service landscape design to improve, enhance and redesign all kinds of facilities of Tsuen Wan Riviera Park.

Consultancy Agreement No. 9AB110 – Green Connection – Reprovisioning of Tsun Yip Street Playground Ball Courts and Enhancement of Facilities in Hong Ning Road Park and Ngau Tau Kok Fresh Water Service Reservoir – The project is for reprovisioning of Tsun Yip Street Playground ball courts affected by the project 450RO - Converting Tsun Yip Street Playground as Kwun Tong Industrial Culture Park to the Hong Ning Road Park and Ngau Tau Kok Fresh Water Service Reservoir. The construction works will be conducted in two phases to maintain the operation of the service building during construction and other facilities before reprovisioning within the construction period, so as to minimize the impact of the park closure to the nearby residents. New facilities include a 7 a-side football pitch, basketball courts, fitness equipment, passive recreation facilities, etc. reconfiguration of the existing park is required to accommodate the new facilities and a new connection between the lower main park and upper reservoir platform is required.

Botanical Garden Prefeasibility Study, Southern China – Prefeasibility study and preliminary masterplan and landscape design for a botanical garden in southern China. The study included analysis of case studies from around the world and the incorporation of best practice in modern botanical gardens into the proposed masterplan.

Nov 2011 – Jun 2015 <u>TEAM 73 LIMITED</u>

ArchSD Consultancy Agreement No. 9AW008 – Open Space Area 117, Tin Shui Wai – Keith was responsible for detail design, preparation submission of tree application; finalized the contract drawings and documents; oversaw the site construction process.

ArchSD Consultancy Agreement No. 9AS022 – Open Space at Chung Yee Street, Kowloon – Keith was responsible for detail design, preparation and submission tree application, contract drawings, tender document and site supervision during construction.

ArchSD Consultancy Agreement No. 9AO007 – Lei Yue Mun Waterfront – Keith was responsible for preparation of detail design drawings, tree removal application; finalized construction drawings and documents.

Residential Development in Sheung Shui, New Territories – project was in the Green Belt. Keith assisted in site assessment and tree application; preparation of schematic hand drawings, conceptual design and detail design.

Tai Kiu Tsuen Redevelopment, Yuen Long by Wing Tung Yik Holdings – Keith was responsible for preparation of the landscape master plan and documentation used in Section 12A application & schematic drawings; assisted in the quarterly tree assessment and documentation for the site monitoring report.

Public Rental Housing, Lei Yue Mun Phase 3, Kwun Tong – Keith was responsible for management of site works and replied to site query matters during construction period; preparation and issuance of final handover drawings and documents.

Chinese University of Hong Kong – Integrated Teaching Building at Chung Chi Campus – Keith was responsible for oversee the construction process, issue work orders and settle work site queries. He also handled a dispute over trees damaged in the construction process.

Hong Kong Polytechnic University – Innovation Tower, School of Design Development – Keith assisted in the drawing preparation and tree removal application.

HUANG, HAK KONG KEITH BSLA, HKILA, RLA Associate Director – URBIS Limited



Hopewell Centre Phase II, Wanchai – Keith assisted in preparation of government submissions (i.e. Landscape Master Plan, Section 16 Application, Tree Proposals for 2 areas); coordination with the client and consultant team.

Shan Kwong Building Redevelopment, Happy Valley – Keith was responsible for concept and detail design, preparation of Section 16 application, use of the BIM (Building Information Modelling) process in contract drawings preparation; coordination with the client and consultant team.

MTR Contract No. 1101 – Modifications of Ma On Shan Line, Shek Mun Garden (2010) – Keith was responsible for preparation of construction drawings, oversaw the site construction work and coordinated replies for site query matters.

HAD Minor Works Consultancy for Hong Kong & Island Regions – Multiple minor work projects; Services scope include design, tender, construction and maintenance completion. Keith was responsible for preparation of contract drawings, documents and tree applications.